
Civic Offices
Merrial Street
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire
ST5 2AG

Contacting the Council:
Switchboard 01782 717717  .  Fax 01782 711032  .  DX 20959  .  Text 07800 140048 
E-mail webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk  .  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Britain in Bloom: 
National Winner 2005
Silver Gilt Medal 2009 

Regional Winner
2003, 2004, 2008, 

2009, 2010
Gold Award Winner 

2002 - 2010

Contacting the Council:
Switchboard 01782 717717  .  Fax 01782 711032  .  DX 20959  .  Text 07800 140048 
E-mail webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk  .  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Date of meeting Wednesday, 21st June, 2017

Time 7.00 pm

Venue Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG

Contact Jayne Briscoe 2250

Economic Development and Enterprise 
Scrutiny Committee

AGENDA

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive declarations of interest from Members on items included in this agenda

2 MINUTES OF A PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 3 - 6)
To agree as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting(s) 

3 TIME OF MEETING  
4 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY  (Pages 7 - 8)
5 WORK PLAN  (Pages 9 - 10)

To discuss and update the work plans to reflect current scrutiny topics

6 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
Any member of the public wishing to submit a question must serve two clear days’ notice, 
in writing, of any such question to the Borough Council.

7 URGENT BUSINESS  
To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of  the 
Local Government Act 1972

8 Date of next meeting - 4 September 2017  



Members: Councillors Allport (Vice-Chair), Bailey, Gardner, Holland, Loades, Matthews, 
Northcott, Olszewski (Chair), Owen, Spence and G Williams

‘Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development  requirements from the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting’

FIELD_TITLE



Economic Development and Enterprise Scrutiny Committee - 05/04/17

1

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND ENTERPRISE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 5th April, 2017
Time of Commencement:  6.30 pm

Present:- Councillor Allison Gardner – in the Chair

Councillors Holland, Loades, Matthews, Northcott, Owen, Snell and 
G Williams

Officers Jayne Briscoe - Scrutiny Officer, Elaine Burgess - Markets 
and Regeneration Officer, Kim Graham - Regeneration 
and Economic Development Manager and Jo Halliday - 
Head of Housing, Regeneration and Assets

Apologies Councillor(s) Dymond

Also in
Attendance

Councillor John Williams – Portfolio Holder for Town 
Centres, Property and Business

1. APOLOGIES 

An apology was received from Councillor Dymond.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest stated.

3. MINUTES OF A PREVIOUS MEETING 

Agreed: That the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 30 November 2016 
be agreed as a correct record.

4. DRAFT REPORT - BOROUGH MARKET 

The Chair presented the draft report from the scrutiny committee on Newcastle 
Borough Market for consideration and comment by members.

In response to a question on the methodology employed to capture the views of the 
members of the public the Chair clarified that a mixed approach of on-line and face to 
face reporting had been undertaken.

In view of the commercially sensitive information contained in the report relating to 
the operation of the market at this point in the meeting members moved into closed 
session under paragraph 3 in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972.

Agreed:    That the Portfolio Holder be asked to review full details of the competitive 
tender document relating to the Borough Market prior to issue. 

At this point in the meeting members returned to open session.



Economic Development and Enterprise Scrutiny Committee - 05/04/17

2

5. BUSINESS HELPLINE DRAFT REPORT 

In accordance with a request by this Scrutiny Committee the Regeneration and 
Economic Development Manager submitted a performance report relating to the use 
of the Business Helpline by Newcastle businesses.  

The Stoke and Staffordshire Business Helpline is the first point of contact for 
business support across Staffordshire and the helpline provides a central contact for 
a range of free business support which includes Start Up, Growth, Finance, 
Regulation, People and Contacts.  Where appropriate the Business Helpline puts 
callers in touch with a range of specialist advisors, programmes or funds via the 
Growth Hub.

The Regeneration and Economic Development Manager explained that a meeting 
was held with the Business Helpline Advisor and options to increase Newcastle 
business contact with the Helpline were discussed. In this respect performance 
reports revealed that 93 businesses from the Newcastle area had accessed the 
Business Helpline since March 2016 which compared favourable or was equal to the 
5 other Staffordshire authorities only Stafford had a higher number of business 
contact with the Helpline.

The report set out a number of areas for improvement which would be at no 
additional financial cost to the Authority but which would require more officer time to 
be invested.

Members discussed the suggested areas for improvement and recommended to 
Cabinet that the following be implemented.

Agreed: (i) That the work of the Business Development Officer be 
completely directed to business development in the Borough.

(ii) That the Borough seeks to participate in the Staffordshire
Business Festival.

(iii) That the Business Development Officer be asked to consider 
establishing a data base for the top 50 businesses.  

6. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

There were no members of the public present at the meeting.

7. URGENT BUSINESS 

There was no Urgent Business.

8. DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION 

That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following 
items of business as there is likely to be disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 3 in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 



Economic Development and Enterprise Scrutiny Committee - 05/04/17

3

9. BID INFORMATION 

It was moved by Councillor Snell and seconded by Councillor Loades that this item 
should not be taken forward as the information currently had no place within the 
decision making process for the outdoor markets tender. 

Agreed: That consideration of this item be withdrawn from the agenda.

10. TENDER DOCUMENT 

The Head of Housing, Regeneration and Assets submitted a report on the Borough 
Market together with details of a competitive tender document for an independent 
operator.  Members asked that the full and complete document be submitted for 
review by this Committee prior to issue.

Agreed:    That the Portfolio Holder be asked to review full details of the competitive 
tender document relating to the Borough Market prior to issue.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 24 MAY 2017 

The next meeting of this Committee was due to be held on Wednesday 24 May 2017.

COUNCILLOR ALLISON GARDNER
Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.30 pm





 
Economic Development Strategy 2017 – 2022 Outline for review by EDE Scrutiny 21 June

 

Introduction Strategic Alignment Strategy at a Glance Profile / Snapshot

 Council Plan – Vision
 Borough of Opportunity
 Context setting – Changing face 

of Newcastle – student 
accommodation, Council move, 
Ryecroft

 LEP 
 Brexit 
 Our track record - highlight key 

successes 
 What have we learnt
 Regeneration priorities
 Our Approach

 LEP – Strategy for Growth 
priorities and Strategic 
Economic Plan refresh, 
European Structural 
Investment Fund, Education 
Trust Skills Strategy

 Staffordshire Economic 
development Officers Group

 Newcastle BID
 UK Industrial Strategy
 Keele Deal
 District Deal
 Constellation Partnership
 Midlands Engine
 City Council 
 Local Plan

 Themes
 Highlights
 Challenges
 Build on 2011 - 17

 NOMIS – population, 
employment, qualifications

 Significant employers – our top 
twenty

 Changing workforce
 Business start-ups
 Town Centre vacancy
 Local knowledge  - Newcastle 

and Stafford College Group

Infrastructure and Place/Sites and 
Premises 

Skills Innovation Business Intelligence and Support 

 Make It
 Enterprise Zone
 Development Opportunities
 Housing 
 Local Plan
 Cultural Economy
 Key events
 City of Culture
 Night time economy and Purple 

Flag
 Town Centre public realm 

improvements

 Skills Strategy
 Newcastle Employment and 

Skills Group 
 Local providers - Aspire
 Newcastle and Stafford 

College Group
 Gaps  - social care
 Contract changes 0 hours 
 Where are the jobs
 Apprenticeship Levy – Council 

and Borough

 Focus on Keele / ERDF 
projects

 Health 
 Belong Village
 KMF – STEM into STEAM
 York Place / YMCA
 Inclusive Growth
 Aspire and Realise Foundation

 Growth Hub /Helpline
 Enterprise round table
 Business Enterprise Support
 Statistical information
 Business Rates retention
 Connects – local business 

network
 Communication
 Networks
 Procurement
 MADE

Implementation, monitoring, review and Action Plan





Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND ENTERPRISE SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE WORK PLAN

Chair: Councillor Mark Olszewski
Vice Chair: Councillor David Allport

Portfolio Holder(s) covering the Committee's area of work:
Councillor John Williams (Town Centres, Property and Business)

Councillor Kyle Robinson (Planning and Housing)
Councillor Terry Turner (Finance, IT and Customer)

The Economic Development and Enterprise Scrutiny Committee may wish to scrutinize the following:
�Building Control
�Design and Heritage Champion
��Economic Development
�External Regeneration Funding
�Housing and Homelessness
�Inward Investment/Marketing
�Land and Property (Asset Management)
�Local Enterprise Partnership
�Planning Policy and Development Control
�Transport Strategy and Policy (Planning)

Members: Allport, Bailey,
Gardner, Holland, Loades,
Matthews, Northcott,
Olszewski, Owen, Spence, G.
Williams



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Date of Meeting Item Reason For Scrutiny Timeline
21st June 2017 Economic Development

Strategy
To contribute to the content of the
Strategy

Develop Work Programme

4th September 2017

7th December 2017

22nd March 2018

Future items for consideration:
Homelessness Strategy
Development and Future Use of Land Associated with the Ryecroft Development
Hackney Carriage Connectivity with Villages in the Borough
Town Centre Developments


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of a previous meeting
	4 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY
	5 Work Plan

